Senate Committee

COMMITTEE MINUTES for AGRICULTURE

Date: February 8, 2018

Location: RM 22

Convened: *8:00 AM*

Adjourned: 8:20 AM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Senators Zumbach-CH, Brown-VC, Kinney-RM, Bowman, Costello, Edler, Hart, Kapucian, Ragan, Rozenboom, Segebart, Shipley

Absent:

Excused: Senator Taylor

Senator Zumbach called the Agriculture Committee meeting of February 8, 2018 to order at 8:02 a.m.

The secretary to took roll silently and excused those not present until they arrive.

Motion by Senator Bowman, second by Senator Rozenboom to approve minutes from the January 16 meeting and the February 6 meeting.

Subcommittee assignments were distributed.

Senator Zumbach stated that <u>SSB 3145</u> would be addressed at this meeting. Republicans and Democrats caucused at 8:05 a.m.

The meeting reconvened at 8:15 a.m.

Senator Zumbach transferred the meeting chairmanship to Senator Brown.

Senator Brown recognized Senator Zumbach for opening remarks on <u>SSB 3145</u>.

Senator Zumbach provided opening remarks and stated there was an amendment.

Senator Brown recognized Senator Zumbach for Amendment 3145.3109.

Senator Zumbach gave opening comments for the amendment.

There was no discussion on the amendment.

Senator Brown recognized Senator Zumbach for final remarks on the amendment.

Senator Zumbach gave final remarks and moved amendment 3145.3109 to <u>SSB 3145</u>.

Senator Kinney called for a short form vote. Ayes all, amendment passed.

Senator Brown asked for further discussion on <u>SSB 3145</u>, as amended.

Senator Brown recognized Senator Bowman for his remarks.

Senator Bowman shared his remarks on <u>SSB 3145</u>, as amended.

Senator Brown recognized Senator Zumbach for final remarks on <u>SSB 3145</u>, as amended.

Senator Zumbach gave final remarks on the bill and moved <u>SSB 3145</u>, as amended, to be placed on the calendar.

Senator Kinney requested a short from vote. Ayes All. Motion carried.

Senator Brown stated <u>SSB 3145</u>, as amended, moves to the calendar as a committee bill under Rule 40 and turned the chair back over to Senator Zumbach.

Discussion ensued regarding a necessary title change amendment which will be addressed when the bill comes to the floor.

Senator Zumbach gave final remarks on the meeting.

Senator Kinney motioned to adjourn the meeting at 8:21.

Subcommittee Assignments

Committee Agriculture (Senate)

Legislator ALL

Date 01/08/2018 - 02/08/2019

Bill	Bill Title	Legislators	Meetings
<u>SF 456</u>	A bill for an act relating to the governing of certain water utilities and including effective date provisions. (Formerly <u>SSB 1146</u> .)	Zumbach Kinney Rozenboom	
<u>SF 2008</u>	A bill for an act establishing a moratorium relating to the construction, including expansion, of structures that are part of certain confinement feeding operations where swine are kept, requesting an interim study committee, and including effective date provisions.	Segebart	
<u>SF 2009</u>	A bill for an act establishing an advisory committee to evaluate the use and value of the master matrix when approving a permit to construct a confinement feeding operation structure, and including effective date provisions.	Shipley Edler Kinney	
<u>SF 2011</u>	A bill for an act relating to applications to construct confinement feeding operation structures, including by requiring a notice be delivered to certain persons regarding the construction, and including effective date provisions.	Kapucian Brown Kinney	

<u>SF 2018</u>	A bill for an act requiring an application for a permit to construct certain confinement feeding operation structures to include information regarding any production contracts in which the applicant is or may be a party, and including effective date provisions.	Brown Bowman Edler
<u>SF 2019</u>	A bill for an act relating to animal agriculture, by providing for a public hearing conducted by the board of supervisors in a county where a structure associated with a confinement feeding operation is proposed to be constructed, including expanded, and including effective date provisions.	Edler Brown Taylor
<u>SF 2036</u>	A bill for an act reducing the size of certain confinement feeding operations that qualify for exemptions from separation distance requirements, and including effective date provisions.	Shipley Hart Kapucian
<u>SF 2078</u>	A bill for an act authorizing the department of natural resources to require reports regarding the number of animals maintained at a confinement feeding operation, making penalties applicable, and including effective date provisions.	Shipley Edler Taylor

A bill for an act

<u>SF 2079</u>	providing for the evaluation of permits to construct, including expand, a confinement feeding operation structure by using the master matrix, and including effective date provisions.	Brown Kapucian Taylor	
<u>SF 2151</u>	A bill for an act relating to animal feeding operations, including by providing for when two or more confinement feeding operations are deemed to be a single operation, making penalties applicable, and including effective date and applicability provisions.	Edler Costello Ragan *Brown *Kapucian	
<u>SSB 3145</u>	A bill for an act regulating the sale of eggs by grocery stores participating in federal programs, and providing for penalties.	Zumbach Bowman Brown	02/07/2018 11:00 AM

Senator Dan Zumbach

Theresa Hildreth, Committee Secretary